MEMORANDUM YOSW

<

Date:  June 22, 2018 Yamhill County Solid Waste
525 NE 4'" Street
To:  Laura Tschabold, Ken Huffer McMinnville, OR 97128
Board of Commissioners YCSW Hotline: 503-434-7445
Fax: 503-434-7544
From: Kim Aldrich EHWS WV yeSW.0I8
Yambhill County Sanitarian

Re:  Extension to Parametrix Financial Assurance Contract for Newberg and Whiteson Closed Landfills

The Yambhill County Solid Waste Department is requesting a 90 day extension to the contract to create the required post
closure maintenance cost analysis and financial assurance documents for the Whiteson and Newberg closed landfills..
This would extend the contract from June 31, 2018 to September 30,2018. After the original submittal the DEQ has -
requested additional information and this information may take up to 3 weeks to obtain, then added to proposal and
resubmitted to DEQ. I am asking for additional time in case DEQ asks for more information when the report is
resubmitted.

Please contact me with any questions, (@ ext. 3654

Sincerely,

é&%drich EHWS

Yambhill County Sanitarian

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board qf Comgnigsioners on

\}’%[ ” by Board Order |
| B~ i

TV o



